CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Paolo Marchetti

Address Department of Clinical and Molecular Medicine

Section of Medical Oncology

Sapienza, University of Rome, Italy Via di Grottarossa, 1035 - 1039

00189 Rome, Italy

Telephone +39 0633775831

Fax +39 0633776663

E-mail paolo.marchetti@ospedalesantandrea.it

paolo.marchetti@uniroma1.it

Nationality Italian

Date of birth Nov 5th, 1950

EXPERTISE

 Principal areas of expertise Alterations of hormone receptor status in hormone related tumors and their clinical implications on prognosis and therapy; chemoprevention of breast cancer; familial/hereditary breast cancer and BRCA1/2 mutations; clinical implications of the inactivation of tumor suppressor genes in solid tumors; innovative molecular scanning techniques for the detection of gene mutations; treatment of breast cancer, melanoma, lung, colorectal and gynecological cancers; supportive and palliative care in cancer patients.Prof. Marchetti invented the electronic-dolometer, an electronic device to measure pain perception and quality of life in cancer patients. Moreover, he coordinates a supportive care research group, that has published several papers and has produced clinical recommendations on symptom treatment in the framework of simultaneous care.

WORK EXPERIENCE

• Dates (from – to) 2009 at present

• Name and address of employer School of Medicine and Psycology, Sapienza, University of Rome, Italy

• Type of business or sector Academic

Occupation or position held
Full Professor of Medical Oncology

Chief of Medical Oncology, Sant'Andrea Hospital, Rome, Italy

Director of Postgraduate Course in Oncology Sapienza, University of Rome, Italy Director of II Level Master in Psycho-oncology and Relationship with the Patient

Main activities and responsibilities of

Educational, research and clinical activities. Coordination and scientific management of research projects. Fund-raising for research with public and private institutions or societies.

• Dates (from – to) 2002 at present

• Name and address of employer IDI - IRCCS (recognised by the Italian Ministry of Health as a Scientific Institute

carrying out biomedical research and clinical activities of relevant national interest),

Rome, Italy

• Type of business or sector Medical Oncology

• Occupation or position held Scientific Consultant

• Main activities and Clinical research activities

responsibilities

• Dates (from – to) 2006 - 2009

• Name and address of employer School of Medicine, University of L'Aquila, Italy

• Type of business or sector Academic

• Occupation or position held Full Professor of Medical Oncology (on leave)

Chief of Medical Oncology, Sant'Andrea Hospital, Rome, Italy

Professor of Medical Oncology, Postgraduate Course of Oncology, Sapienza,

University of Rome, Italy

• Main activities and Educational, research and clinical activities

responsibilities

• Dates (from – to) 2005 - 2006

• Name and address of employer School of Medicine, University of L'Aquila, Italy

• Type of business or sector Academic

Occupation or position held
Full Professor of Medical Oncology

Chief of Medical Oncology, San Salvatore Hospital, L'Aquila, Italy

Professor of Medical Oncology, School of Medicine

Professor of Medical Oncology, Postgraduate Course of Oncology

Main activities and responsibilities

Educational, research and clinical activities

• Dates (from – to) 1988 – 2005

• Name and address of employer School of Medicine, University of L'Aquila, Italy

• Type of business or sector Academic

Occupation or position held
Associate Professor of Medical Oncology

Academic Clinician (1988 - 1998)

Chief of Medical Oncology (1998 - 2005), San Salvatore Hospital, L'Aquila

Professor of Medical Oncology, School of Medicine

Professor of Medical Oncology, School of Nursing, School of Obstetrics and School of

Physiotherapy

Professor of Medical Oncology, Postgraduate Courses of Oncology, Urology,

Gynecology, Gastroenterology and Clinical Pharmacology

• Main activities and Educational, researchand clinical activities

responsibilities

• Dates (from – to) 1985 to present

Professor Marchetti is author of over 100 scientific publications on peer reviewed

journals.

Lecturer, Chairman or Invited Speaker at numerous National and International

conferences.

Professor Marchetti is founder and President of the Italian Society of Personalized

Medicine (S.I.Me.P.) and is member of many national and international cancer societies, including AIOM, ESMO and ASCO.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1989-1991 Member and Secretary of the Ethical Committee, Dept Experimental Medicine, University of L'Aquila, Italy.

1991-2003 Member and Secretary (1991-2000) of the Ethical Committee, University of L'Aquila, Italy.

1992-1997 Member of the Board of Directors, "Centro di Calcolo" University of L'Aquila, Italy.

1994-1998 Member of the Ethical Committee, Hospital of L'Aquila.

1995-2000 Member of Dean's Office, School of Medicine, University of L'Aquila.

1996-2000 Member of Permanent Parithetic Commission between University of L'Aquila and L'Aquila General Hospital.

1997-2005 Member of Abruzzo Regional Oncology Commission.

1997-2000 Member of Commission for the relathionship between University of L'Aquila and the Abruzzo Regional Governement.

From 2002 Member of the National Council for Continuing Medical Education, Italian Ministry of Health.

2003-2006 University Representative at the Istituto Superiore di Oncologia (ISO), an interuniversity consortium established by the Italian Ministry of University and Research.

From 2003 Member of the Expert Committee of the Italian Ministry of Health for the evaluation of research projects.

2005-2006 Member of the National Oncology Committee, Ministry of Health.

From 2007 Expert of the Superior Health Committee for the CSS and CUD (Commissione Unica dei Dispositivi Medici) activities.

From 2009 Member of the National Interuniversity Consortium for Bio-oncology (CINBO), Rome. Italy.

2007-2011 Elected National Councellor at AIOM (the Italian Association of Medical Oncology).

2010-2011 Nominated Expert in Medical Oncology, in support of the activities of the Director General and the Board of the Italian Medicines Agency (AIFA, the national authority responsible for drugs regulation in Italy).

2013-2018 President of the Board of Trustees and Verification of the IFO, an oncological IRCCS (recognised by the Italian Ministry of Health as a Scientific Institute carrying out biomedical research and clinical activities of relevant national interest). 2013-2017 Member of the Technical and Scientific Committee of the *Lazio* Regional Health Authority (Resolution of the President n. T00327118 – 22/10/2013, and 118-29/5/2013).

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

• Dates (from – to) 1969 - 1976

• Name and type of organization School of Medicine, Catholic University of Sacred Heart, Rome, Italy. 110/110 cum laude

• Title of qualification awarded M.D.

• Dates (from – to) 1977 - 1980

• Name and type of organization providing education and training Postgraduate Course in Endocrinology, School of Medicine, Catholic University of Sacred Heart, Rome, Italy

• Title of qualification awarded Specialist in Endocrinology, 70/70 cum laude

• Dates (from – to) 1981 - 1985

• Name and type of organization providing education and training Postgraduate Course in Oncology, School of Medicine, Catholic University of Sacred Heart, Rome, Italy

• Title of qualification awarded Specialist in Oncology, 70/70 cum laude

Italian

LANGUAGES

MOTHER TONGUE

OTHER LANGUAGES
Reading skills
Wery good
Writing skills
Very good
Sufficient
Verbal skills
Good
Sufficient

Solderbell.

Page 4 - Curriculum vitae of Paolo Marchetti / May 2013